

Governance

**Chief Governance Officer, Solicitor to the Council
and Council Monitoring Officer: David Mitchell**



Telephone: 01563 576790

Email: submittoplanning@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Leanne Milligan
Per Lauren Williamson
Wardell Armstrong LLP
2 West Regent Street
Glasgow
Scotland
G2 1RW

Direct Line: Mhairi Douglas
07919293679

Our Ref: 21/0369/PP

Date: 25th January 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997
(as amended by The Planning etc. (Scotland) Act 2006)**

APPLICATION NO.: 21/0369/PP

PROPOSAL: Energy Recovery Park to include an energy from waste recovery facility and visitor centre; external stack, plant and associated infrastructure and alterations to access

ADDRESS: Killoch Depot Killoch Colliery Off A70 West Of Ochiltree Ochiltree Cumnock

I refer to the above planning application and I write to confirm that the application has now been withdrawn from consideration as requested by yourself.

Please note that any fee paid in respect of the processing of your application is non-refundable. However, one further application for development of the same character or description on the same site may be made within 12 months of the date of validation of the withdrawn application without incurring a further application fee.

I hope the above information is of value.

Yours faithfully,

**David Mitchell
Chief Governance Officer**